
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
AIR FORCE RESERVE COMMAND 

MEMORANDUM FOR  HQ ARPC/DPAAG 

FROM:  

SUBJECT: Medical Certification, Follow-On and Initial AGR Tour 

References:  (a)  DAFMAN 36-2114, 24 May 2021, Management of the Air Force Reserve 
 Individual Reserve (IR) and Full-Time Support (FTS) Programs. 
(b) DAFMAN 48-123, 08 December 2020, Medical Examinations and Standards.

1. ___________________________is medically certified for active duty in the Air Force
Reserve on an Active Guard Reserve (AGR) tour IAW DAFMAN 36-2114, paragraph 6.3.

2. ___________________________has a current Preventative Health Assessment (PHA) on file.
Date of PHA:  ________________.

3. ___________________________ is approved for tour as a (AFSC) __________ with
assignment to (GAINING UNIT) _________________ IAW DAFMAN 48-123, paragraph 9.9.

_____________________________ 
Signature (Must be designated 
representative, i.e. doctors, nurse 
practitioners, or a physician assistant) 

______________________________ 
Printed Name or Stamp 
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